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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: E5XMSM879U,  Assessment 
NO.: AN06T6341, Notice#1

M843TU Test 
Report Revised 112..

M843TU Test set up 
photos Revi...

M843TU Test 
Report Revised 112..

From: gina.lo

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 1:29 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: E5XMSM879U,

Assessment NO.: AN06T6341, Notice#1

Dear Helen, 

Pleaase see my supply. Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Gina 

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 6:10 PM

Subject: BEHAVIOR TECH COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: E5XMSM879U, Assessment

NO.: AN06T6341, Notice#1

Question #1: Please clarify FCC ID. The test report, request for

confidentiality letter, and Form 731 show "E5XMXM879U", but the FCC ID

label format shows "E5XMSM843TU". Please update the exhibit(s)

accordingly. 

Ans:sorry, The correct FCC ID is E5XMSM843TU. Please see the revised

test report.  

Question #2: The test report indicates that a test kit was used during

the test. Please explain what is the purpose to use a test kit during

the test.

Ans:The test kit just let the EUT operate as normal,instead of stand by

mode.

Question #3: The test report indicates "Grounding - Grounding was in

accordance with Manufacturer's requirements and conditions for intented

use."  If the device needs special condition to operate, please specify

all the requirements in the user manual. Can normal home environment



2

satisfy the special requirements? Otherwise, how can the device be

classified as a Class B device? 

Ans:We have revised page 10 of the test report, please see the

attachement. 

 

Best Regards,

Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can

continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the

requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may

result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should

not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence

should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the

sender.


